Turvan, Kimberly C.

From: ecf_txnd@txnd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Courtmail@txnd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 3:18-cv-00186-M Securities and Exchange Commission v. AriseBank et

al Motion Hearing

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.

If you need to know whether you must send the presiding judge a paper copy of a document that you have
docketed in this case, click here: Judges' Copy Requirements. Unless exempted, attorneys who are not admitted
to practice in the Northern District of Texas must seek admission promptly. Forms and Instructions found at
www.txnd.uscourts.gov. If admission requirements are not satisfied within 21 days, the clerk will notify the
presiding judge.

U.S. District Court
Northern District of Texas
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 2/15/2018 at 10:25 AM CST and filed on 2/15/2018

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. AriseBank et al
Case Number: 3:18-cv-00186-M
Filer:

Document Number: 44(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ELECTRONIC Minute Entry for proceedings held before Chief Judge Barbara M. G. Lynn:
Hearing on the Receivers Motion for an Expedited Order Compelling Defendant Jared Rice Sr.
to Appear and Show Cause [ECF No. [25]] held on February 9, 2018. Attorney Appearances:
Plaintiff Chris Davis; Defense Ed Garland and Kent Hofmeister; Receiver James A. Cox,
Richard J. Johnson, and Mark Rasmussen. (Court Reporter: Keith Johnson) Time in Court
1:05. (chmb)

3:18-cv-00186-M Notice has been electronically mailed to:

James Alphonso Cox jacox@jonesday.com, kcturvan@jonesday.com



B David Fraser fraserb@sec.gov, fairchildr@sec.gov, justicet@sec.gov, minnickd@sec.gov,
stewartan(@sec.gov

Chris Davis  davisca@sec.gov, fairchildr@sec.gov, justicet@sec.gov, minnickd@sec.gov, stewartan@sec.gov

Timothy L Evans  evanstim@sec.gov, fairchildr@sec.gov, justicet@sec.gov, minnickd@sec.gov,
stewartan@sec.gov

Richard J Johnson jjohnson@jonesday.com

John Aspinwall Garland  yvq@gsllaw.com, jag@gsllaw.com

Robin Nancy Loeb  rl@gsllaw.com, sbeale@gsllaw.com

Edward T M Garland etg@gsllaw.com

Donald Franklin Samuel dfs@gsllaw.com

3:18-cv-00186-M The CM/ECF system has NOT delivered notice electronically to the names listed below.
The clerk's office will serve notice of court Orders and Judgments by mail as required by the federal
rules. An attorney/pro se litigant is cautioned to carefully follow the federal rules (see FedRCivP 5) with

regard to service of any document the attorney/pro se litigant has filed with the court. The clerk's office
will not serve paper documents on behalf of an attorney/pro se litigant.



